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State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Dlvision

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

RE: Lack #3 —-—— Unit Letter O Sec. 19, T29N, RO9W
Grambling #5>.Unit Letter P Sec. 27, T29N, RO9W
Dear Charles:

Regarding your letter dated May 31, 1990, we will run 1 1/4 tubing and packer
into Lackey #3 within the next two weeks to isolate casing failure. After
analyzing the well we will either repair the casing or P & A the well.

We will also P & A Grambling #5 in winter months due to its location in Largo
Wash.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.
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“ﬁrrald F. Headrick
duction Superintendent

RFH/cr

xc: R. Fraley
L. Jones
L. Smith

ftenian O Ing L 3535 East 30th St PO Box 4289, Farmington, MNew Mexico 87499-4289, Telephane 505 327-0251




